## September 8, 2010

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Thom at 4:30 PM on September 8, 2010 in Room 1106 of the Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI.

Roll Call:

Present Gene Thom, Chairman Debra Schubert, Vice-Chairman John Gende-Arrived Late Dan Priske – County Board Chairman

Others Present:

Mark Podoll, Sheriff
Mark Putzke, Chief Deputy
Jeff Haase, Asst. Corp. Counsel
Lori Evans, Admin. Asst. Sheriff

Thom stated that the requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

#### **AGENDA**

Motion/Second (Priske/Schubert) to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried.

## **MINUTES**

Minutes from August 11, 2010 and August 17, 2010 were included in the packet. *Motion/Second (Schubert/Priske)* to approve the minutes. All Ayes. Motion carried.

## **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

None.

#### **APPEARANCES**

None.

#### CORRESPONDENCE

Thank you to Corrections Administrator De Anna Lueptow from District Attorney Winn Collins for her quick action that was extremely helpful to an investigation that occurred last month.

Letter from the State of Wisconsin, DOC for Approval of Occupancy for the Green Lake County Correctional Facility.

#### **DEPARTMENT COMMENTS**

Sheriff Podoll reported that Supervisor Traxler has heard rumors of concern that our shotguns were sold or buried. The Sheriff assured the Committee that the shotguns are still within the Department and that any rumors dealing with those comments are false. He also reported that there was a CERT call to the jail on Tuesday night with a cooperative resolve. Since the last meeting there was a shooting in the City of Berlin to which the Combined Tactical Unit responded along with Green Lake County Sheriff's Office upper management and deputies and personnel from the Winnebago County Sheriff's Office. There was great cooperation between all entities involved. The Chief Deputy reported that all of the emergency response equipment that the Judicial and Law Enforcement Committee has approved was used at some time during these two emergency situations. He thanked the Committee for their foresight and proactive position. The Sheriff also reported that at the same time the shooting occurred there were two funnel clouds reported in the Berlin area and a fire in Berlin. It was a very hectic time but through good planning, training and the cooperative efforts of everyone involved the situations were handled very efficiently.

Supervisor Gende arrived at approximately 4:37 p.m. *Motion/Second* (*Schubert/Priske*) to seat Supervisor Gende. Motion Carried. Supervisor Gende was seated.

## EXPENSE, REVENUE AND MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

The September monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed by the Committee.

*Motion/second (Schubert/Gende)* to approve the Expense and Revenue reports. All Ayes. Motion carried.

#### MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

Committee reviewed the reports.

*Motion/second (Gende/Schubert)* to approve the monthly reports as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

### **NEW BUILDING UPDATE**

The ground work is done and the footings are in for the addition. They expect to be working inside before the snow flies.

#### MONTHLY VOUCHERS

The committee reviewed and signed the monthly claims for payment dated September 8, 2010 for the following offices:

Child Support: \$6,203.07

Clerk of Courts: \$2,865.46

Coroner: \$1,604.85

District Attorney:

**Emergency Government:** 

Judge-Circuit Court: \$2,317.81

Sheriff's Office: \$240,297.57

*Motion/second (Schubert/Gende)* to approve all the above claims. All Ayes. Motion carried.

## **PURCHASE REQUESTS**

Three mobile Radios that will give our County the capability to tie into the State of Wisconsin Wiscom system. These are paid for 100% by a Homeland Security Grant. EF Johnson – state bid – sole vendor \$10,700.00. This was already approved by P&I last night as the grant runs out at the end of September. *Motion/second* (*Schubert/Gende*) to approve purchase as recommended. All Ayes. Motion carried.

#### **Jail Tour and Meal**

The Committee members were served an inmate meal. It was hot and tasty and met with Committee approval. Jail tour was held at the conclusion of the meeting.

#### FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FOR ACTION & DISCUSSION

Boat Launch Tickets were discussed. It was the opinion of the Corporation Counsel that those who had not paid for their launch permits this year be sent a letter to pay the ticket, pay for an annual permit or invite them to be heard at the October Judicial and Law Enforcement meeting. Steve Huber, while doing building security rounds stopped in at the meeting. He informed the Committee that the City of Green Lake suspends vehicle registrations for non payment of boat launch fees. Mr. Priske would like to see contact made with other agencies that have boat launch fees, especially

Lake Geneva. Attorney Hayes will review the Boat Launch Fee Ordinance. Sara Radloff and Scott Weir should be invited to attend the meeting.

## **NEXT MEETING DATE**

Next regular meeting set for Wednesday, October 13, 2010, 4:30PM in the County Board Room, Courthouse, 492 Hill Street, and Green Lake.

## **CLOSED SESSION**

None

## **RESUME OPEN SESSION**

None

# ANNOUNCE FINDINGS OF CLOSED SESSION

None

## **ADJOURN**

*Motion/Second (Schubert/Gende)* to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Evans Secretary